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BONDS 



GARREY CARRUTHERS , o o o =0=T ^ , C = BOX 2QB6 
GOVERNDP J a n u a r y 1 3 , 1 9 8 8 STATE UND CFRCE BUILDING 

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 57504 
i505) B27-5BCC 

Gandy Pumping Service 
1109 East Broadway 
Tatum, New Mexico 88267 

Re: $10,000 Treating Plant Bond 
Hartford Accident & Indemnitv, Surety-
Bond No. 4177981 

Gent 1emen: 

In checking our records, I note that you have a $10,000 
Treating Plant Bond on f i l e i n t h i s o f f i c e . I am enclosing a 
copy of our Order No. R-8284 which states that a l l t r e a t i n g 
plant bonds must be replaced with $25,000 bonds by January 1, 
1988. To date, we have not received your replacement bond. 

Since t h i s is a v i o l a t i o n of the Oil Conservat i on-Di v i si on 
Rules and Regulations, we would appreciate your taking care 
of t h i s matter immediately. Please advise me no la t e r than 
January 28th as to when I may expect to receive your 
replacement bond. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

DIANA RICHARDSON 
Admini st rator 
Bonding Department 

enc1osure 

OCD - Hobbs - Artesia 


